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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

August 28, 2024

Anna Hayworth, Rulemaking Coordinator
North Carolina Agricultural Finance Authority
And via email only to: @anna.hayworth@ncagr.gov

Re: Objection to 02 NCAC .0101, .0102, .0103, .0104, .0105, & .0106 (Temporary)
Dear Ms. Hayworth:

Pursuant to your email of August 28, 2024 requesting that the above captioned temporary rules be returned
and in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.1, the above captioned rules are hereby returned.

As always, if you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
/s/ William W. Peaslee

William W. Peaslee
Commission Counsel

CC: Robert Hosford robert.hosford@ncagr.gov
Christopher McLennan cmclennan@ncdoj.gov

Donald Robert van der Vaart, Director John C. Evans
Chief Administrative Law Judge Senior Administrative Law Judge
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